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Kahler, Pam

From: Banaszynski, Matt

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 11:47 AM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: LRB 0920236 Topic: Insurance coverage of hearing aids and cochlear implants
Attachments: LRB a0236_1

Pam,

Could we please have this drafted as an amendment to SB 277 Thank you!

Matt Banaszynsli

Research Aide

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Eighty-Ninth Assembly District

127 West - State Capitol

Phone: 608-266-2343

E-mail: Matt.Banaszynski@legis. wi.goy

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 8:18 AM

To: Rep.Nygren

Subject: LRB 09a0236 Topic: Insurance coverage of hearing aids and cochlear implants

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:

09202361.pdf (16
KB)
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TO 2009 SENATE BILL 27
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

/ " TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL/16
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At the locations<

2 1. Page 6, line 9: after that line insert:
3 “5(:\./A group disability insurance policy or self-insured health plan that covers
4 at least 2 but not more than 25 individuals.”.

5 ; (END) v



